

RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people - Message (HTML)

File Message McAfee E-mail Scan Adobe PDF

Ignore X Junk Delete Reply Reply All Forward More Meeting IM Convert To Discussion Upload Attachments Move to: ? To Manager Done Team E-mail Reply & Delete Create New Move OneNote Mark Unread Categorize Follow Up Translate Find Related Select Zoom Zoom

You replied to this message on 4/26/2016 11:03 AM.

From: [REDACTED]@ncaa.org>
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

Sent: Mon 4/25/2016 10:28 AM

I need to double check but 99 percent sure it is all or nothing.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 12:18 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

[REDACTED]

First, how the heck are you? What's cooking out there?

OK, having a back and forth with some friends on this and I told them I'm going to my guy at the NCAA with the answer.

As you know, there are headcount sports and equivalency sports. This is the question: For DI headcount sports, even though it will still count as a "full scholarship" for counter purposes, could a program give less than full grant-in-aid to a student athlete?

I think headcount sports the scholarships are either full, or none. There are no partials of any kind, unlike equivalency sports. Others think a school could give a partial if they wished, but practically speaking no one does it.

Thanks

[REDACTED]

RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

File

Ignore X Junk Delete Reply Reply All Forward IM More Convert To Discussion Upload Attachments Jive Actions Move to: ? Team E-mail Reply & Delete To Manager Done Create New Move OneNote Actions Mark Unread Categorize Follow Up Translate Find Related Select Zoom Zoom

You replied to this message on 4/26/2016 3:09 PM.

From: [REDACTED]@ncaa.org> Sent:

To: [REDACTED]

Cc:

Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

Yes, headcount is all or nothing.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 2:03 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

Let me know what you find out....thanks.

From: [REDACTED]@ncaa.org]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 10:28 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

I need to double check but 99 percent sure it is all or nothing.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 12:18 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

[REDACTED]

First, how the heck are you? What's cooking out there?

OK, having a back and forth with some friends on this and I told them I'm going to my guy at the NCAA with the answer.

As you know, there are headcount sports and equivalency sports. This is the question: For DI headcount sports, even though it will still count as a "full scholarship" for counter purposes, could a program give less than full grant-in-aid to a student athlete?

I think headcount sports the scholarships are either full, or none. There are no partials of any kind, unlike equivalency sports. Others think a school could give a partial if they wished, but practically speaking no one does it.

Thanks

[REDACTED]

Re: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people - Message (HTML)

File Message McAfee E-mail Scan Adobe PDF

Ignore Delete Reply Reply All Forward More Meeting IM Convert To Discussion Upload Attachments Jive Actions Move to: ? Team E-mail Reply & Delete To Manager Done OneNote Actions Move Mark Unread Categorize Follow Up Translate Find Related Select Zoom Zoom

You replied to this message on 4/26/2016 5:27 PM.

From: [redacted]@ncaa.org>
To: [redacted]
Cc: [redacted]
Subject: Re: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

Sent: Tue 4/26/2016 5:21 PM

Yes.

 [redacted]
Associate Director, [redacted]
[redacted]@ncaa.org
P.O. Box 6222, Indianapolis, IN 46206-6222

Sent from my LG G4, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

----- Original message -----
From: [redacted]
Date: Tue, Apr 26, 2016 6:10 PM
To: [redacted]
Cc: [redacted]
Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

You are sure....sorry, I've got a bet on this thing. ☺

From: [redacted]@ncaa.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 12:28 PM
To: [redacted]
Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

Yes, headcount is all or nothing.

RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people - Message (Plain Text)

File

Message

McAfee E-mail Scan

Adobe PDF

Ignore

Junk

Delete

Reply

Reply All

Forward

IM

More

Convert To Discussion

Upload Attachments

Move to: ?

Team E-mail

Reply & Delete

To Manager

Done

Create New

Move

Rules

OneNote

Actions

Mark Unread

Categorize

Follow Up

Translate

Find

Related

Select

Zoom

Zoom

Delete

Respond

Live Actions

Quick Steps

Move

Tags

Editing

Zoom

You replied to this message on 4/27/2016 7:13 AM.

Sent: Tue 4/26/2016 8:09 PM

From: [redacted]@ncaa.org>

To: [redacted]

Cc:

Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

Did they try and give you an example? Name someone from Marquette's basketball team that is on a partial scholarship?

For sports like soccer they can give full or part scholarships but not counter sports.

-----Original Message-----

From: [redacted]

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 11:07 PM

To: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

A few guys are saying they don't believe it and swear the NCAA is wrong.

Sent from my Android Phone

----- Original Message -----

From: [redacted]@ncaa.org>

Date: Tue, Apr 26, 2016, 7:20 PM

To: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

Did you win?

RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people - Message (Plain Text)

File Message McAfee E-mail Scan Adobe PDF

Ignore Junk Delete Reply Reply All Forward More Meeting IM Convert To Discussion Upload Attachments Jive Actions Move to: ? Team E-mail Reply & Delete To Manager Done Create New Rules OneNote Mark Unread Categorize Follow Up Translate Find Related Select Zoom

From: [REDACTED]@ncaa.org>
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

Sent: Wed 4/27/2016 7:14 AM

Got it. You are right as always.

-----Original Message-----
From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 10:13 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

That's just it....no examples, and they can't think of why a school would give a partial to a counter sport. However, they are saying it could happen even if no one has done it. There was some speculation by one that there were exceptions, his daughter is up for a scholarship I believe.

My understanding was that you couldn't...full ride or nothing. But I told them I would ask my NCAA guru to confirm.

That's why I wanted to make sure I got the right answer.

[REDACTED]

Sent from my Android Phone

----- Original Message -----
From: "[REDACTED]@ncaa.org"
Date: Tue, Apr 26, 2016, 8:09 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Question for you for one of your NCAA compliance people

Did they try and give you an example? Name someone from Marquette's basketball team that is on a partial scholarship?

For sports like soccer they can give full or part scholarships but not counter sports.